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August 22, 2017 
 
RFP 683369 – Learning Management Software 

1. Supplier Questions 

As a result of the pre-proposal call held on Thursday, August 16, 2017, the following questions were raised and discussed:   

Q1. Do Tabs 4 and 5 of Attachment A, Supplier Questionnaire require a response or are they for informational purposes? 
Tabs 4 and 5 are informational only, but E&I may request a sample report in the format specified in Tab 5 later in the 
process.  Suppliers are to indicate in Tab 3, Question G.2, which fields they are able to supply in the required report.  

Q2. If we are proposing different pricing for K-12 and Higher Education versus Healthcare, how would you like it 
represented in the pricing attachment? 
Different pricing structures per segment may be submitted in separate tabs within the Attachment C, Pricing 
Worksheet and labeled accordingly. 

Q3. Would E&I be open to us proposing two different LMS solutions, one for Higher Ed and K-12 and the other for 
Healthcare? 
Different solutions per segment are acceptable as long as they are clearly delineated within the proposal. 

Q4. Will member institutions be able to skip the procurement process by utilizing the resulting agreement in most cases? 
E&I’s competitive solicitation process has been reviewed and validated by the National Institute of Governmental 
Purchasing (NIGP) as being in compliance with generally accepted public procurement standards used by most 
public agencies across the United States.  Once the awarded Supplier has been established and the Agreement 
finalized, individual E&I Members will review the awarded Supplier’s program and determine their individual 
participation. 

Q5. Will the original Master Agreement be able to be red-lined by individual members? 
No, but as per Section 6.28 of the RFP, Member and Supplier may enter into a separate supplemental agreement to 
further define the level of service requirements over and above the minimum defined in the resulting agreement i.e. 
invoice requirements, ordering requirements, on campus service, specialized delivery, etc.  Any supplemental 
agreement developed is exclusively between the Member and Supplier. 

Q6. It is noted in the RFP that E&I reserves the right to select more than one vendor.  What is E&I’s intent for this RFP? 
Do you intend to award to multiple vendors?  
The decision to award to a single or multiple Suppliers or make no award at all depends on the level and quality of 
responses received.  The RFP team will evaluate all proposals and determine which proposal(s) offer overall value 
for the entire membership. 

Q7. Is E&I open to tiered pricing and if so, how should it be presented on the pricing sheet? 
Tiered pricing may be proposed and presented in separate tabs within Attachment C, Pricing Worksheet.  Suppliers 
should limit the number of tiers, making it simple for members to understand pricing. 

 

Below is the list of questions submitted by suppliers to E&I prior to the deadline for written questions: 

Q8. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like,from India or Canada) 
Any company that meets the requirements of the scope of the RFP, regardless of location, can submit a proposal 
response. 

  

http://www.nigp.org/
http://www.nigp.org/
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Q9. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Potentially, E&I may schedule face-to-face meetings at our corporate office in Jericho, NY or other location within 
the US. 

Q10. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada) 
The RFP does not exclude companies outside of the US, but it is up to the evaluation committee to determine if this 
is desirable. 

Q11. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Per the submittal instructions in the RFP, we require responses to be mailed to our corporate office. 

Q12. Is there an incumbent contract in place for this? If so, who is the vendor and when does their contract expire? 
We currently do not have a contract in place for LMS. 

Q13. Is there an estimate total contract spend established? 
We do not have an estimated spend, as this would be our first contract for LMS. 

Q14. Is the LMS for staff and employee training, or is it for student learning? 
The focus of this RFP is for an LMS solution for student learning. 

Q15. This RFP came to us from a UConn Storrs source. But this RFP doesn't seem dedicated to UConn. You were listed as 
the contact person.  Is UConn involved with this somehow? 
UConn is one of our members requiring us to post our RFPs on their site for compliance purposes.  E&I is the issuing 
entity on behalf of its entire membership. 

Q16. Will E&I be selecting a single preferred vendor, or multiple vendors? 
Refer to Question 14. 

Q17. Do you allow proposed amendments/exceptions to any part of the RFP? 
Part 6 and Attachment B of the RFP contain terms and conditions which will govern a resulting agreement.  
Suppliers shall note exceptions to any of the terms and conditions by proposing alternate language for E&I’s 
consideration directly below each of the respective terms in question.  It should be noted any exception determined 
to be unacceptable to E&I may result in the disqualification of your proposal. 

Q18. What quality point value does each answer represent? Will you share your scoring rubric? Will you share the resultant 
score with each bidder? 
E&I does not share the point value for each criteria, the scoring rubric or the resulting scores with Suppliers. 

Q19. Section 2.3.10 asks to describe three course conversions from the existing environment to the proposed system.  Is 
this historical where E&I wants the list of three customers who have transitioned to our product?   
Yes, list three customers who have transitioned their entire course catalog to your product. 

Q20. Section 2.3.8 asks to list all products, including embedded products, and their corresponding 
manufacturer/publisher.  We have 2700 partners.  Are you looking for us to list all of these? 
List only those manufacturers/publishers whose products may be embedded within your solution. 

Q21. Are the clauses in Part 6 Special Conditions mandatory requirements? If bidders take exception, will they be 
disqualified? 
Refer to Question 17. 

Q22. Some of the clauses in the Special Conditions do not apply to the services we will be providing, but are instead 
focused on a physical product. How would you like us to handle those? 
Suppliers may indicate “Not Applicable” for those provisions that are written for products only, rather than services. 
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Q23. Section 6.13, states "...other comparable institutions, government sector and/or consortiums serving public and 
private Higher Education and healthcare." Who do you consider comparable institutions, government sector, and 
consortiums? 
This refers to other comparable institutions or consortiums with which Supplier might already have an agreement in 
place with. 

Q24. What benefit will vendors receive for the 3% administrative fee paid to E&I? 
In addition to Sections 6.8 and 6.9, E&I will manage the agreement via the Contract Manager for Technology and 
collaborate on marketing strategy and support via the Vice President for the Technology Category and the Portfolio 
Support Executive for Technology. 

Q25. Does the 3% administrative fee apply to partner integration costs? Does it apply to additional value-added products 
and services that bidders may mention as an additional cost? 
The Contract Administrative Fee applies to all products and/or services that are allowed to be sold under the 
resulting agreement.  However, E&I may consider negotiating this during best and final. 

Q26. Section 6.7.2 states Supplier’s awarded Agreement shall provide products and services that meet or exceed the 
member requirements.  Is there a list of member requirements beyond those in the RFP? We cannot agree to meet 
or exceed unknown requirements of potential future clients. 
The requirements for an LMS solution for the general membership are defined within the scope of this RFP.  
However, as noted in Question 13, individual members and Supplier may enter into separate supplemental 
agreements to further define the level of service requirements over and above the minimum defined in the resulting 
agreement. 

Q27. Section 32 talks about proprietary/confidential information. Will pricing be protected under FOIA? 
Any contract information, including pricing, posted on E&I’s website requires a member log-in ID and password.  
However, information attained by our members, including pricing, may be subject to FOIA requests made directly to 
members. 

 

Please sign below and return the addendum with your RFP response to acknowledge receipt of the addendum.  Should 
you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 631.630.8318 or cgoglia@eandi.org. 

Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Cathy Goglia 

Contract Manager, Technology 

cc: Keith Fowlkes 

** SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS ** 

  

mailto:cgoglia@eandi.org
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______________________________________________ 

(Supplier) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Authorized Signature) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Printed Name)  
     

______________________________________________   

(Title) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Date)  


